Memorandum

To: State Association Volleyball Administrators

From: Lindsey Atkinson, Director of Sports & Denise Ainsworth, NFHS Volleyball Rules
Committee Chair

Subject: 2019-20 NFHS Volleyball Rules Book Correction

Date: April 5, 2019

The intention of the NFHS Volleyball Rules Committee was and is to maintain the legality of all previously
compliant uniforms while eliminating the solid-colored uniform requirements and reorganizing Rule 4-2:
Legal Uniform.

In doing so, the committee approved an editorial change to clarify what is permitted on the uniform top
and bottom. Previously, this language was found under rule 4-2-2e addressing the solid-colored uniform,
but applied, by interpretation, to all uniforms.

2019-20 NFHS Volleyball Rules Book Correction:
ART. 1.. All uniforms shall adhere to the following:

e. The school’s name, nickname, logo, mascot and/or team member’s name are permitted on the uniform
top and/or bottom. A-si

| pitherd by 4 ik ) byt © inghes.”

The second sentence should be removed with the elimination the solid-colored jersey requirements.
There are no size restrictions to school references placed on the sleeve of the uniform top.

This correction will be noted in the 2019-20 NFHS Volleyball Rules PowerPoint.

The correction has been or will be made in the following electronic rules resources:
1. The 2019-20 NFHS Volleyball Rules e-book
2. The 2019-20 NFHS Volleyball Rules Book.pdf in My Groups (as of 4/4/19)
3. The 2019-20 NFHS Volleyball Rules Book App
4. 2019 Contrasting Uniform Top Requirements PowerPoint:
https://www.nfhs.org/media/1019891/2019-contrasting-uniform-top-requirements.pdf

Thank you for your time and attention.
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Take Part.
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